
1

Osman, Louis

From: Vicki Scheele 
Sent: 28 February 2022 20:58
To: PlanningPolicy Wandsworth
Subject: Tooting Constitutional Club / Tooting Local Plan

Hi there 
 
I've been reviewing the most recent copy of the Tooting Town Local plan. Lots of great aims and vision. Will be a 
good start t, hopefully can be completed way before 2030. 
 
However the plan is at odds with the recent decision to approve the plans for the Tooting Constitutional Club. As one 
of the really old buildings in Tooting this is what helps bring it's character. Yet complete demolition has been 
approved. The local plan states that preserving buildings and the local townscape is key, and even shows the corner 
of Woodbury and Tooting High Street as a key vista, overlooking the old buildings of the Constitutional Club.  
 
https://planning.wandsworth.gov.uk/Northgate/PlanningExplorer/Generic/StdDetails.aspx?PT=Planning%20Applicatio
ns%20On-
Line&TYPE=PL/PlanningPK.xml&PARAM0=1066854&XSLT=/Northgate/PlanningExplorer/SiteFiles/Skins/Wandswort
h/xslt/PL/PLDetails.xslt&FT=Planning%20Application%20Details&PUBLIC=Y&XMLSIDE=/Northgate/PlanningExplore
r/SiteFiles/Skins/Wandsworth/Menus/PL.xml&DAURI=PLANNING 
 
Please can I have more information about how and why this plan was approve, when it seems at odds with the Local 
Plan for Tooting?  
 
Cheers 
Vicki 
 
 
Vicki Scheele 

 
 
 


